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SECTION II 
PROPOSAL 

BID NUMBER 240803 
 
 

 To: Clallam County PUD No. 1   From:        
Post Office Box 1000 Contractor’s Legal Name 

 Carlsborg, WA  98324 
 (hereinafter called the "District") 
 
The undersigned (hereinafter called the "Contractor") hereby proposes to perform the work requested by 
the District, as detailed in the Notice and Instructions to Bidders, Specifications, Exhibits, and elsewhere 
in this Contract, upon the terms and conditions herein stated:   
 
1. All work shall be completed in accordance with Notice and Instructions to Bidders, Specifications 

for Installation, Specifications for Construction, Exhibits, Maps and Drawings, or as directed by 
the Project Manager. 

 
2. The undersigned has examined the Notice and Instructions to Bidders, Specifications, Exhibits, 

Maps and Drawings; is familiar with the ground conditions at the site; and in accordance with the 
terms and provisions of the foregoing, the following prices are tendered as an offer to perform the 
work required: 

 
 In accordance with Section I, III, IV, any modifications in addendums, and all exhibits for Highway 

101, Beaver WA, Transmission Pole Replacement, WA, Work Order #231683. 
  
 TOTAL PROJECT COST 
 (Do not include WSST)    $______________________ 
 
 
Preliminary Project Plan and Schedule attached? Yes __________ No __________ 

 
ADDENDUM NO(s). (list all addendum numbers individually) 
 

             
 
 
Start Date:   Work may commence on July 1, 2024  

 Completion Date:  Work must be completed by September 26, 2024. 
 
 Any alternative or exceptions to the Contract Documents: 
 
 
 
 
3. The Contractor acknowledges having made a careful examination of the project plans, 

specifications, and construction drawings, and has become informed as to the location and nature 
of the proposed construction; the transportation facilities; the kind and character of soil and terrain 
to be encountered; the kind of equipment, tools, and other facilities required before and during the 
construction of the Project; and has become acquainted with the availability status of materials to 
be furnished by the District and with the labor conditions which would affect work on the Project. 
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4. The Contractor warrants possession of adequate financial resources for the performance of the 
work covered by this Proposal and that the firm will provide all necessary tools, materials, and 
equipment and a qualified foreman, superintendent, and other employees. 

 
5. Contractor is prequalified in accordance with Chapter 54.04 RCW. 
 
6.  Have you had any fatal accidents on any project during the past three years?  

 
Yes: __________  No: ____________  
(Please provide a brief description below) 
 
 

 
7. Contractor Information: 
 

State of Washington Contractor's License Number:  

Expiration Date:  

State of Washington UBI Number (Unified Business 
Identifier): 

 

Employer's Identification Number (the number used by 
companies when filing their Employer's Quarterly 
Federal Tax Return, U.S. Treasury Department Form 
941: 

 

Sole Proprietorship, Partnership, or Corporation:  
 
8. Contractor’s Safety Contact Person.  The Contractor’s Safety Contact Person is listed below, 

along with that person’s telephone number(s). The Contractor shall notify the District in the event 
the Safety Contact Person changes. The Contractor shall be familiar with the District’s safety 
plan, attached as Exhibit B. 

  
Name Telephone Number 

 
 

 

 
9. Subcontractors.  Any and all subcontractors to be employed on the Project are listed below. The 

Contractor understands that any subcontractor not listed in this Proposal will be denied access to 
the Project unless such change or substitution has been approved in advance in writing by the 
District. 

 

Name UBI Address Type of Work 
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10. Attached hereto is a Certified Check, Cashier's Check, or Bid Bond in the amount of 

_______________________________________________________ 

 ______________________________________ Dollars ($_________________) 

 drawn in favor of Public Utility District No. 1 of Clallam County, this amount being not less than 
five percent (5%) of the total bid. 

  
 
     Bidder:  ________________________________ 
 
 
     By:  ________________________________ 
       (Signature) 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       (Typed) 
 
 
     Title:  ________________________________ 
 

Mailing Address:  

  

  

Street Address:  

  

  

Telephone Number:  

FAX Number:  

E-Mail Address:  
 
 
 
Date: ____________________ 
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Certification of Compliance with Wage Payment Statutes 
CONTRACT #240803 

The bidder hereby certifies that, within the three-year period immediately preceding the bid solicitation 
date, the bidder is not a “willful” violator, as defined in RCW 49.48.082, of any provision of chapters 
49.46, 49.48, or 49.52 RCW, as determined by a final and binding citation and notice of assessment 
issued by the Department of Labor and Industries or through a civil judgment entered by a court of 
limited or general jurisdiction. 
 
I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true 
and correct. 
 
   
Bidder’s Business Name 
 
 
Signature of Authorized Official* 
 
 
Printed Name  
 
 
Title  
 
 
Date 

 
City 

 
State 

 
 
* If a corporation, proposal must be executed in the corporate name by the president or vice-president (or any 
other corporate officer accompanied by evidence of authority to sign). If a co-partnership, proposal must be 
executed by a partner. 
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BIDDERS’ CHECKLIST 

The following list is offered to assist Bidders as a partial checklist of items requiring the Bidder’s 
signature and attention. 

1. Bid Security of five percent enclosed with Bid?     

2. Bid properly signed and all information present?     

3. Addenda section filled out and acknowledged?     

4. Certificate of Compliance with Wage Payment Statues enclosed?   

 
5. Preliminary Project Plan and Schedule attached? ______ 


